Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Tuesday 9th May 2023 at 6pm in Gunness Village Hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr D Oldfield, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), One member of the public.

1 .APOLOGIES :. None.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM:

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 7th MARCH 2023

Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr C Waters and agreed unanimously.

- 4. **CLERKS UPDATES** No updates to receive.
- 5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.

No planning applications received.

6. FINANCE

Accounts for payment:	Ch. No.	Amount
 Clerk - Salary – April/May 	100630	374.90
2. Clerks Expenses:		
Stamps – 12.80		
Stationery/photocopy – 8.24		
Travel - £20.00		
Total Expenses	100631	41.04
3. Inland Revenue – for April	100632	33.20
4. Inland Revenue - for March	100633	33.40
5. Room Hire – May 23	100634	15.00
6. ERNLLCA	100635	414.11
6. Kyanite Consulting	100636	182.44
7. Gunness Village Hall	100637	275.00
(Kings Coronation)		
8. Ashfield Park Residents Association	100638	150.00
(Kings Coronation)		

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr P Devine and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

Income Received: Precept: £5,000

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet to be circulated for the next meeting.
- c) To receive the Internal Auditors report and accounts for the year ended March 2023 and to approve and sign the:
- i) Exemption certificate
- ii) Governance Statements
- iii) Accounting Statements

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to accept the Internal Auditors report and to approve and authorise the signing of i)Exemption Certificate ii)The Governance statements and iii) The Accounting statements.

The Chairman was authorised to sign the relevant sections of the Annual Return.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

- a) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe: Cllr Walshe thanked councilors for their support and informed the meeting that he was delighted to be re-elected as Ward Councillor for the forthcoming term. Cllr Walshe advised councilors that he would help and support any initiative to establish a community hub within the parish and would do his best to ensure any S106 money made available from forthcoming development remains in the parish.
 - Cllr Walshe advised that the marketing material for the southern roundabout is complete and this work will be advertised and work commence shortly this is likely to be a 12 month build process.
 - 90% of residents have received their Park Home energy grant and Cllr Walshe is helping any remaining residents to claim this funding.

The problems with the Stage Coach bus service has been resolved and the service should be back to normal later this week. Stage Coach have apologized for any inconvenience.

b) Any new N.L.C matters to report: Cllr Holloway reported that the Lindsey Lodge car boot sales have recommenced on the 1st Sunday in every month but residents are having difficulty using their mobility scooters along the pavement to Lindsey Lodge due to the overgrown hedges. The gullies also still need cleaning out with the spoil removed. Cllr Walshe agreed to speak to N.L.C officers and the owner of the hedge to rectify these matters.

8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The next NATS meeting is scheduled for 16/5/2023.
- **b)** Ashfield Park Residents Association and Neighborhood Watch Scheme: A gardening club has been formed (run separately to the residents association) and Cllr Holloway has applied to the ASDA community fund for funding for tools, compost materials etc.
- c) Parklands Neighbourhood Watch Scheme Cllr Devine reported that problem motorbikes and quad bikes are frequenting the area again the police have attended but only during the day the problem is mostly at night time. This matter should continue to be reported to the Police.
- **d)** Planters The clerk has submitted the relevant form to highways clerk to check if permission has been given to place the planter at Woodside Drive. Cllr Holloway to chase up the garden centre who are supplying the planters.
- e) Summer Coach trips It was agreed that one coach trip would be organized this year (from Parklands) with a budget of £500 agreed for this activity.
- f) Any new local or site matters: Cllr Holloway advised the meeting that there is a notice board available(previously belonged to Burringham PC and was situated on Ashfield) it was agreed that Ashfield Residents Association could have this notice board.

9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails ERNLLCA newsletter Various election notices Kings Coronation - grant awarded - £250

- **10.** Agenda items for next meeting none requested.
- 11. Date of next meeting Tuesday 11th July 2023